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ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Andrew Eshleman, Director, Public Works
Division of Engineering

DATE: Thursday May 7, 2020

PROJECT: BALLISTIC GLASS FOR TREASURER’S OFFICE

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing in the space provided below and
returning with your Bid.

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This
Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined
herein.

This Addendum No. 1 consists of _3 pages, including this page.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1:

By: Date
Signed Name
Typed Name
Title
For (Firm):
Phone Number: ADDENDUM NO. 1
Page 1 of 3
Washington County Administration Building | 100 West Washington Street, Room 238 | Hagerstown, MD 21740 | P': 240.313,2257 | F: 240.313.2251 | Hearing lmpaired: 7-1-1

——i)

WWW.WASHCO-MD.NET



ADDENDUM NO. 1

BALLISTIC GLASS FOR TREASURER’S OFFICE

Date Issued: Thursday May 7, 2020 Bids Due: Wednesday, May 13, 2020
4:00 p.m., Local Time

The following addendum material is hereby made a part of the Bid Documents.

Please note the following changes, information, and/or instructions in connection with the
proposed work and submit proposals accordingly.

By Authority of?:
Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Maryland

Andrew Eshleman, P.E.
Director
Division of Public Works
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

BALLISTIC GLASS FOR TREASURER’S OFFICE

TO:  All prime Contractors and all others to whom specifications have been issued.

ITEM 1.0

1.01.

1.02.

1.03,

1.04.

1.05.

BID QUESTIONS & RESPONSES, received by the deadline on May 6, 2020:

Is there a budget amount available to the public?
Response: No.

Are there any unionw/labor requirements?
Response: No.

Is there a start date set for work to begin?
Response: A notice to proceed will be issued within 90 days of bid opening.

Is there a plan holders list available that could be emailed?
Response: No.

Would the Treasury be interested in a ballistic tallc box for this section or anything
more specifie than just a transaction window?

Response: The transaction window shall be as specified. A ballistic talk box shall not
serve as a substitute.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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